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DATE:

ADDENDUM NO. 1

December 10, 2020

PROJECT: City of Sausalito 2020 Sewer Cleaning and Televising Project

FROM:

TO:

City of Sausalito
420 Litho Street
Sausalito, CA 94965

Bidders

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original
Bidding Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on
the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification.

A. The following changes are made to the Contract Documents:

1. Replace Technical Specifications Section 1.01.A.1 in its entirety with the

following paragraph:

The Contractor shall complete CCTV inspection of the City’s sewer pipelines
as shown in Figure 1.1. “Year 1”7 pipe shall comprise the base bid scope of
work. “Year 2A and Year 2B pipes shall comprise Bid Alternate work. Year 1
pipe includes closed circuit television (CCTV) inspection of approximately 8.6
miles of gravity sewer pipelines ranging from 4 to 12 inches in diameter. The
City expects that cleaning will be required for up to 25 percent of the pipes in
order to complete CCTV inspection. The Contractor shall only perform
cleaning that is required to complete the CCTV inspection, in accordance with
the Contract Documents.

. Add the following sentence to the end of Technical Specifications Section

1.02.C.1:

The contractor shall furnish the City a list of pipes that are planned for CCTV
inspection a minimum of one week in advance of the work to be performed
the following week.

Add the following sentence to the end of Technical Specifications Section
1.02.C.6:

All requests and associated traffic plans for closure of a roadway must be
submitted to the City a minimum of 72 hours in advance of the work.
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4. Add the following sentence to the end of Technical Specifications Section
3.02.A.2:

The Contractor shall notify the City immediately upon discovery of a pipe that
requires cleaning to facilitate CCTV inspection. The City will review the
Contractor’s video documentation and evaluate each request on a case by
case basis. The Contractor shall not commence cleaning without prior
authorization by the City.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1
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PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following responses are provided to questions received during the Bid Period:

1.

Question: Will the City provide the contractor an area to stage a CCTV and Combo
Cleaning Truck?

Response: Please see contract requirements. The Contractor must locate and
secure its own staging and storage areas.

Question: Does the City or Contractor determined pipes to be cleaned? Does the
City of have a list of pipes to be cleaned?

Response: Please see Addendum No. 1.

Question: Will the Contractor be paid twice for multiple setups/the portion of pipe
that is inspected pre-and post-cleaning?

Response: Please see Measurement and Payment. Multiple passes of a single
pipe shall be paid the same as a single pass of the same pipe.

Question: Is cleaning required if the camera can get past existing roots or debris in
the pipe?

Response: Cleaning is required only where needed to facilitate CCTV inspection.
Please see Addendum No. 1.

Question: When will Technical Specification- 3.03 Sewer Condition Assessment-D-
5 will be required related to introducing water prior to inspecting a sag?

Response: Technical Specifications Section 3.03 D-5 will be required if the pipe
sag start and finish locations cannot be clearly defined as originating from a
sagged condition in lieu of other reasons, as determined by the District.

Question: Do you have a list of known sags.
Response: No
Question: Will road closures and detours be allowed?

Response: Road closures are allowed with specific conditions. Please see the
contract documents and Addendum No. 1.

Question: For the 4” pipeline segments will video from a fixed push camera be
accepted or will it need to have pan, tilt, zoom capabilities?
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Response: Video from a fixed, push camera will be accepted if the camera
sufficiently documents all of the defects along the pipe as determined by the City.

9. Which of the City’s lines have been impacted by SSOs?

Response: The City’s SSO record is publicly available through the State Board
CIWQS site:
https://ciwgs.waterboards.ca.gov/ciwgs/readOnly/PublicReportSSOServlet?reportA
ction=criteria&reportld=sso_main

10. Question: When were the lines most recently cleaned and inspected?

Response: Depending on the line, the lines have been inspected within the last 4
to 10 years or longer. The lines have been cleaned within the last 3 months to one
year.

11. Question: In regards to the current state of the COVID19 Pandemic and its effect
on shipping services, would the City consider electronic submission of bids for the
subject project?

Response: City will not accept electronic submission of bids.
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